Personal data (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI)

From: Personal data (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI)

Sent: 19 October 2022 14:15

To: Personal data (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI)

Subject: Ares(2022)6724609 Agriculture & Progress position paper of September 2022 with
the reaction to the Commission’s proposal

Attachments: APP_Position_SUR_-Sept-2022.pdf

From: Agriprogress Info <platform@agriprogress.info>

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 6:16 PM

To: Personal data (CAB-WOIJCIECHOWSKI) <Personal data @ec.europa.eu>

Cc: STAWOWY Joanna (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI) <Personal data @ec.europa.eu>; Personal data

<Personal data  @eppa.com>; Personal data ' <Personal data  @cibe-europe.eu>; Personal data !
<Personal data @cefs.org>

Subject: RE: Proposal of the meeting between Ms J. Stawowy (CAB WOJCIECHOWSKI) and Agriculture & Progress to
discuss developments on the Sustainable Use of Pesticides Regulation (SUR) in October 2022

Dear Personal data,

Thank you for your message. We appreciate the opportunity of having a meeting with Ms Stawowy.

Based on the shared availabilities, we would like to propose a physical meeting in the Berlaymont building on 21/10
at 11h30 if possible.

| attach our latest position paper with the reaction of the Platform to the Commission’s proposal.

From the Platform’s side, Pérsonal data ,Personal data ,Personal data and Perso would be
attending. I

Should you need any information to grant us access to the building, do not hesitate to contact us.

Best Regards,
Personal
dt

Personal  on behalf of Agriculture & Progress
dt
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